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® RFP and Procurement Process
O RFP Timeline
O Base Services
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O Vendor List

® V&V Vendor Bench and Training
0 IV&YV Vendor List
O Monthly Training

® Summary
0 Continuous Improvement
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Governor’s Office of Information Technology

o

HB 12-1288

® All Executive Branch agencies with an IT component and
which have been designated as “major” based on OIT’s
“Project Scaling and Risk Assessment Form” are
required to consult with OIT EPPMO on the
development of a project plan and to submit the plan
and obtain OIT approval before project
commencement.

® At a minimum, the project plan must include the
following elements:

* Independent verification and validation (IV&V) of the
project;
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Benchmarking

® Internal Research Participation
O Colorado Department of Labor and Employment
Department of Natural Resources
Department of Revenue
Health Care Policy and Finance
Colorado Department of Human Services
State Auditor’s Office
oIT

OO0OO0O0OO0O0

® External Research Participation
O Georgia Technology Authority

e Established Project Management Office
O North Dakota —Job Service — IT Division

e Collaborating with Colorado on WYCAN Project

* Includes IV&V in Project Management Guidebook
0 Commonwealth of Massachusetts

* Includes IV&V Policy in IT Capital PMO Guidelines
O District of Columbia

* No IV&V Policy written — consults with USDOL

® Colorado adopted a hybrid of other State’s best practices.
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External Questions Asked

Is IV&V mandated in your State by legislation?

O]

When is IV&V typically on board for IT projects? Is this guideline or policy? If there is a
policy, is it specific to use of Federal Funds?

Is IV&V funded by your State budget office, or by the Agency?
Who initiates the solicitation of the IV&V?

Can you share the average hourly rate for “typical” IV&V?
Does your state have a consolidated IT organization?

Does your state have a PMO that manages project or portfolio policy?

© ©®© ®© 0 0 6

If you have a state level PMO, can you share the name of that person so that we might
contact them directly in the future?
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Standards

® IEEE Std 1012™-2004

0 Software Development Validation and Verification

0 Defines 5 types of IVV
e Classical
* Modified
* Integrated
* Internal
* Embedded

O Primary Use at the State of Colorado - Integrated
e OIT-EPPMO is the integrated organization as governance
* Agency — OIT Development or 3 Party Vendor as the development organization

® PMIPMBOK (Project Management Body of Knowledge)
0 Cost of Quality (COQ)
O Cost of Conformance
e Prevention Costs (Build a Quality Product)
e Appraisal (Assess the Quality)
0 Cost of Non-Conformance
* Internal Failure Costs (Failures found in the project)
e External Failure Costs (Failures found by the customer)
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Policy

® V&YV is required for major projects with an IT component

O Projects with a rating of 80 and above from the Project Scaling and Risk Assessment
Form, is considered to be a major project.

® Agencies shall plan, budget, and obtain IV&V as part of a comprehensive risk
mitigation strategy

O EPPMO has created a “IV&V Planning Form” which will be completed with the Gate 1
documentation.

© Intent of IV&YV is to provide agencies with independent project quality assurance
O The goal of the IV&V is to offer stakeholders impartial evaluations and
recommendations on the progress of the IT project by providing the independent review
of project progress both from the assessment of the Project Manager’s management of
the project, as well as the implementation of the solution based on the business
requirements. The IV&V can help advise how to best to proceed in difficult situations
such as schedule slips, cost increases, and project termination.

© Is seen as a benefit to project success
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Procedure

® Introduces IV&YV Project Planning Form as guideline to the use of IV&V
O Projects currently in progress prior to HB 12-1288 must be reviewed by EPPMO Portfolio
Manager regarding use of IV&V.
O Post HB 12-1288, IV&V cannot be waived — delay requires signoff by Agency ED and OIT
ClO

® Obtain Budget Approval
O Planners estimate the amount of time and effort required for IV&V by tailoring the tasks
required to mitigate risk from the IV&V Services Catalog.
O Estimates will be added to the Financial Planning Worksheet (FPW)

® Create Statement of Work
0 Allows for specific Agency needs and requirements for IV&V

® Include IV&V Deliverables and Payment Structure
O What do you want the IV&V to produce and what is the value of the deliverables

® Include IV&V work in 37 Party Agreements
O Cooperation with State’s IV&V Vendor must be written into contracts.
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RFP Timeline

® Joint Venture between OIT Procurement and EPPMO
® Research Completed, September, 2012

® RFP and SOW, October, 2012

O Base Services
O Additional Services
O Based on specific needs of Agencies

Release RFP, November, 2012
Evaluate Responses, December, 2012
Reference Checks, January 2013
Award, February, 2013

© © © 0 6

Contract, Through April, 2013
O Contractis for 5 years, with 2 optional years
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RFP IV&V Additional Services

® Allowance was made for “Additional Services”
O Provides for Agencies to specify any additional needs outside the base services
O Was bid as a different rate, and is an additional cost
O Additional services cannot replace work that should be completed by State employee
O Cannot create a “conflict of interest”

®© Examples of work at additional cost
Proof of Concept

RFP - Vendor Comparisons Reporting
Industry Benchmarking

Testing Assessments (performance tools)

@

O OO

* Unit, Integration, Interface, Regression, Performance, Load, Soak, Data Migration
User Acceptance Test (UAT) Support

@)

e Use Case Development/Test Script Creation

® Task Orders can be added for additional services if needs are identified after
IV&V Vendor selection.
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RFP IV&V Base Services

® Project Management Plan Review (Software)
O PMBOK/IEEE
0 Communication, Staffing, Training, Configuration Management, Change Management,

Organization Change Management, Quality Assurance, Technical Architecture, Security,
Business Continuity

® Vendor Contract Documentation
O Proposal, Statement of Work, Contract, Deliverables

® Ongoing Project Management Assessments
O Project Health Metrics
O Progress Reporting, (i.e. Risks, Issues, Actions)
O Scope, Cost, Schedule
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IV&V Procurement Process

PM and Agency
Sponsor Plan

Evaluate IV&V
Vendor Response
and Select IV&V

Create Statement
of Work

Complete
Interagency
Agreement

Initiate COMPASS
Requisition
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IV&V Acquisition Procedure

® Agency Specific SOW and Task Order

® Inter Agency Agreement
O Required to move monies between Agencies and OIT

® OIT Submits Request for Quote

® Vendor Submits Proposal and Cost
O Costs for base or additional services must match RFP proposal costs

© State Controller signature is required for each task order
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Vendors

® Vendors have contracted with the State

O

O O O0OO0O0Oo

CSG Government Solutions, Inc.
Cognosante, LLC

Public Knowledge, LLC

SLI Global Solutions, Inc.

Public Consulting Group, Inc.
Wyant Data Systems, Inc.

The North Highland Company

® 1 Vendor is Pending

® 2 Vendors chose not to contract
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IV&V Use to Date

® 2 Agencies Have IV&V on Board
O CMBS - HCPF
0 CORE (COFRS Il)

® 2 Agencies are in the process of acquiring an IV&V through OIT
O Department of Natural Resources
O CDLE —TWINS

® Quarterly CMS Reviews are required
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IV&YV Training

® Conducted through a Partnership between OIT Procurement and EPPMO
® Held monthly, every 39 Wednesday from 9-11am at OIT Pearl Plaza

® Training Highlights
O Overview of Policy and Procedure
O Overview of Forms
O Exercise in how to estimate IV&YV using service catalog
O Overview of OIT procurement process
¢ SOW
* Compass Transaction
* Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)

® Vendor Submits Proposal and Cost
O Costs for base or additional services must match RFP proposal costs

© State Controller signature is required for each task order
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Things to Remember

© State promotes the use of IV&V as it is seen as a quality management
tool/resource

® The cost of failed projects to the State can be significant
© Let the IV&V be independent, take the feedback as helpful

® Risk Management and Quality Management are important
O These 2 PMI PMBOK Knowledge Areas are were often overlooked or informal until HB
12-1288, with the exception of Federal Funded Projects

e Other 7 are more well known and planned:

» Integration, Scope, Time, Cost, Human Resource, Communications, Procurement
O There is a cost for poor quality

© State Controller signature is required for each task order
0 Give yourself plenty of planning contingency time

® OIT will continue to monitor the process and make changes as necessary
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Questions?

®© What are your thoughts?
® For additional information regarding IV&V go to:

https://sites.google.com/a/state.co.us/eppmo/training/faq

® For follow-up questions please email us at oit eppmo@state.co.us
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